



## **North Hills East Neighborhood Council**

### **BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING *MINUTES***

**Monday – June 1, 2015 – 7:30 PM, or after the Regular meeting ends  
Penny Lane Center - Rainbow Room, 15314 Rayen Street, North Hills, CA 91343**

*The MINUTES (in italics) were prepared by Board member Tony Wilkinson*

*The minutes are written into the meeting agenda.*

*The text from the agenda shows the wording for each item that was discussed.*

**This Special Meeting accommodates items that were not included in the Regular Meeting agenda. After 7:30 pm, the Chair may briefly recess the Regular Meeting to consider these items, or the Chair may wait until the Regular Meeting ends to consider them.**

Agendas are posted 72 hours before a Regular Meeting or 24 hours before a Special Meeting.

All meetings are open to the public.

Meetings may be recorded by sound or video as long as it is not disruptive.

**Free Parking available in Penny Lane parking lots across the street  
or at the United Methodist Church parking lot on 15435 Rayen St.**

#### **OFFICERS OF THE BOARD**

President, Fred Morris – Vice President, Italia L. Abundez – Secretary (vacant; interim Tony Wilkinson) – Treasurer, Perla Lagunas

#### **MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (INCLUDING OFFICERS)**

Italia L. Abundez / Margarita Diaz / Maria Estevez / Punam Gohel / Perla Lagunas / Fabian Lopez / Margarita Lopez / Marisol Lopez / Venancio Lopez / Fred Morris / Severiana Pablo / Jauna Ramirez / Jay Stern / Bartolome Trevino / Tony Wilkinson

#### **Public Comment Limited To 2 Minutes Per Speaker**

**Unless Waived Or Additionally Restricted By The Presiding Officer Of The Board**

**ALL AGENDA ITEMS EXCEPT PUBLIC COMMENT ARE SUBJECT TO DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION**

**PLEASE NOTE THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING MAY TAKE ITEMS OUT OF ORDER.**

**PLEASE SUBMIT SPEAKER CARDS SO THAT WE MAY IDENTIFY YOUR INPUT.**

**YOU CAN MAKE A PUBLIC COMMENT WITHOUT FILLING OUT A SPEAKER CARD.**

- 7:30 1. Call To Order – Pledge of Allegiance – Opening Remarks**  
(Fred Morris, President of the Board) (1m)

*President Fred Morris called the special meeting to order at 8:12 pm.*

- 7:31 2. Roll Call of the Board.** The Board has 15 seats. Fifteen are filled. The quorum for the Board is 8. [The bylaws changes adopted by the Board, including the quorum change to 8, have been approved by the Department of Neighborhood Empowerment, with the exception of the addition of four Alternates, which may be approved later.] (1m)

*Ten Board members were present.*

**Present / Absent:**

*Italia L. Abundez / Margarita Díaz / ~~Maria Estevez~~ / Punam Gohel / Perla Lagunas / ~~Fabian López~~ / ~~Margarita López~~ / ~~Marisol López~~ / ~~Venancio López~~ / Fred Morris / Severiana Pablo / Jauna Ramírez / Jay Stern / Bartolomé Treviño / Tony Wilkinson*

*Margarita Díaz left the building at 8:16 pm, after the vote on Item 3.*

- 7:32 3. Consideration and possible action on the recommendation of the Outreach committee that the Board support the LAPD Mission Division Children's Day event on Saturday, July 18, from 10 am to 2 pm at the Sepulveda Recreation Center, and allocate up to \$500 in outreach funds for either light food and refreshments for the public or for printing outreach flyers.** The North Hills East Neighborhood Council name will need to be listed on the event flyer if the Board allocates funds. The council will have an outreach presence at the event. Public Safety Drugs and Alcohol subcommittee chair Bart Treviño is participating in the planning group. (3m)

*Bart Treviño said that he is on the steering committee for this event, and so he chose to recuse himself. He left the building during the discussion on Item 3. Before he left he noted that the next planning meeting for this event would be on the following day, Tuesday, June 2, at 10:00 am at the Sepulveda Recreation Center.*

*The Board approved the allocation by a vote of 8 yes, 0 no, with 0 abstentions, 1 not qualified to vote, and 1 recused.*

*Italia L. Abundez-Y / Margarita Díaz-Y / ~~Maria Estevez~~ / Punam Gohel-Y / Perla Lagunas-Y / ~~Fabian López~~ / ~~Margarita López~~ / ~~Marisol López~~ / ~~Venancio López~~ / Fred Morris-Y / Severiana Pablo-Y / Jauna Ramírez-Y / Jay Stern-Y / Bartolomé Treviño-Recused / Tony Wilkinson-NQ*

- 7:35 4. Consideration and possible action on the recommendation of the Treasurer and the Vice Chair that the Board allocate outreach funds and office furniture and equipment funds sufficient to use the council's remaining funding before June 30.** On June 1, the council had \$18,631.80 in unspent funds. Approximately \$8,330 has been allocated by the Board for translation equipment and other items. This leaves approximately \$10,000 in money that will be lost if it is used by June 30. Recommended authorizations are listed below. (17m)

- (a) \$ 1,200 - Additional software (as PDF, graphics) and hardware (fans, locks, drives) for laptops
- (b) \$ 800 - Office furniture, including lockable file cabinet, posture chairs, printer stand
- (c) \$ 2,000 - Digital projector and portable screen
- (d) \$ 1,500 - Shopping bags imprinted with NHENC logo and information
- (e) \$ 1,200 - New banners and A-signs for meetings
- (f) \$ 1,800 - Imprinted pens and other advertising specialties
- (g) \$ 1,500 - Additional web design fees (with \$2,000 approved, equals \$3,500)

*Margarita Díaz left the meeting and Bart Treviño rejoined the meeting.*

*Tony Wilkinson moved and Perla Lagunas seconded that the Board approve the allocations (a) through (g) in Item 4. During discussion, Jay Stern observed that this is taxpayer money and that if we don't need it, the money should go back to the general fund. The Board discussed the proposed purchases and the fact that it is probably too late to get any new Neighborhood Purchase Grants prepared and approved.*

*The Board approved the allocations by a vote of 6 yes, 2 no, with 0 abstentions and 1 not qualified.*

*Italia L. Abundez-Y / ~~Margarita Díaz~~ / ~~Maria Estevez~~ / Punam Gohel-N / Perla Lagunas-Y /  
~~Fabian López~~ / ~~Margarita López~~ / ~~Marisol López~~ / ~~Venancio López~~ / Fred Morris-Y /  
Severiana Pablo-Y / Jauna Ramírez-Y / Jay Stern-N / Bartolomé Treviño-Y /  
Tony Wilkinson-NQ*

**7:52 5. Public comment on non-agenda subjects. *Please limit comments to two minutes per speaker.***

Candidates for public office may speak during the public comment period. Public comments on other agenda items will be heard when the item is considered. (3m)

*Marcos Sanchez, Field Deputy for Councilwoman Nury Martinez of Council District 6, thanked the council for their support of the cleanup last Saturday, May 30. There were 30 volunteers, and special attention was paid to rayen Street and Noble Avenue.*

*Fred Morris announced that the City Attorney has approved our new bylaws that include four Alternate positions for our Board. He suggested that the Board appoint former President Anchulee Raongthum to one of them. Tony Wilkinson said that since the item was not on the agenda, appointments would need to be done at the next meeting on July 6.*

*Severiana Pablo asked President Morris to visit schools with her and invite parents to participate, perhaps in August.*

*Fred Morris stated that a Deputy City Attorney has ruled that there is a conflict with the office lease if Fred is on the Board. Fred says that other attorneys say that the Deputy City Attorney is wrong because Fred has neither voice nor vote in the North District Union of the United Methodist Church. Fred said that he is not resigning, but that he may need to. He understands that two people have found alternative office spaces that cost \$1,500 per month with no parking. President Morris recused himself from the continuation of the regular meeting, where the office lease is Item 16 on the agenda, and left the building.*

**7:55 6. Adjournment.**

*The special meeting ended at 8:31 pm.*



## Consejo Vecinal de North Hills East

### *LOS MINUTOS DE LA REUNIÓN ESPECIAL DE LA JUNTA DIRECTIVA*

**El lunes – el 1 de junio de 2015 – 7:30 de la tarde, o después de que termine de reuniones regulares  
Penny Lane Center - Rainbow Room, 15314 Rayen Street, North Hills, CA 91343**

*Los minutos (en cursiva) fueron preparados por Tony Wilkinson  
Los minutos se escriben en la agenda de la reunión.  
Esto muestra que el texto de cada tema que se estaba debatiendo.*

*Los minutos en español se produjo con la ayuda de la traducción automática. Si algunas secciones son incorrectas o confusas, por favor ver los minutos en Inglés, que es la versión oficial.*

**Esta reunión especial acomoda artículos que no fueron incluidos en la agenda de la Reunión Regular.  
Después de las 7:30 de la tarde, el Presidente podrá receso brevemente la sesión ordinaria para considerar estos elementos, o el Presidente puede esperar hasta la reunión regular termina a considerarlas.**

Los programas se publican 72 horas antes de una reunión ordinaria o 24 horas antes de la Sesión Especial.  
Todas las reuniones están abiertas al público.

Las reuniones pueden ser grabadas en audio o vídeo en la medida en que no sea perjudicial.

**Hay un aparcamiento gratuito disponible en Penny Lane aparcamientos en la calle  
o en el estacionamiento de la Iglesia Metodista Unida en 15435 Rayen St**

#### **OFICIALES DE LA JUNTA DIRECTIVA**

El presidente, Fred Morris – Vicepresidente, Italia L. Abundez – Secretario (vacante; interino Tony Wilkinson) – Tesorero, Perla Lagunas

#### **MIEMBROS DE LA JUNTA DIRECTIVA (INCLUSO OFICIALES)**

Italia L. Abundez / Margarita Diaz / Maria Estevez / Punam Gohel / Perla Lagunas / Fabian Lopez / Margarita Lopez / Marisol Lopez / Venancio Lopez / Fred Morris / Severiana Pablo / Jauna Ramirez / Jay Stern / Bartolome Trevino / Tony Wilkinson

*Esta agenda en español se produjo con la ayuda de la traducción automática. Si algunas secciones son incorrectas o confusas, por favor ver la agenda en Inglés, que es la versión oficial.*

**Comentario Público limitan a 2 minutos por persona debidamente Como se señala más adelante salvo  
dispensa o adicionalmente limitada por el Presidente de la Junta**

**TODOS LOS TEMAS DE LA AGENDA EXCEPTO COMENTARIOS DEL PÚBLICO ESTÁN SUJETOS A  
DISCUSIÓN Y POSIBLE ACCIÓN DE LA JUNTA**

**POR FAVOR TENGA EN CUENTA QUE EL PRESIDENTE DE LA JUNTA PODRÁ TOMAR LOS  
ELEMENTOS DE ORDEN**

**POR FAVOR, ENVÍE TARJETAS ALTAVOZ AL SECRETARIO PARA QUE PODAMOS IDENTIFICAR SU  
ENTRADA**

**USTED PUEDE HACER UN COMENTARIO PÚBLICO SIN LLENAR UN ALTAVOZ TARJETA**

**7:30 1. Llame Para Pedir – Promesa de Lealtad – Comentarios que se Abren  
(Fred Morris, Presidente de la Junta) (4m)**

*Presidente Fred Morris llamó a la reunión especial al orden a las 20:12.*

- 7:31 2. Llame al rollo de la Junta de Directores.** La Junta tiene 15 asientos. Quince están llenos. El quórum de la Junta es **8**. [Los cambios a los estatutos aprobados por la Junta, incluyendo el cambio en el quórum a 8, han sido aprobados por el Departamento del Empowerment de la Vecindad, con la excepción de la adición de cuatro suplentes, que podrán ser aprobados más tarde.] (1m)

*Diez miembros de la Junta estaban presentes.*

**Present / Absent:**

*Italia L. Abundez / Margarita Díaz / ~~Maria Estevez~~ / Punam Gohel / Perla Lagunas / ~~Fabian López~~ / Margarita López / Marisol López / ~~Venancio López~~ / Fred Morris / Severiana Pablo / Jauna Ramírez / Jay Stern / Bartolomé Treviño / Tony Wilkinson*

*Margarita Díaz salió del edificio a las 8:16 de la tarde, después de la votación sobre el punto 3.*

- 7:32 3. Examen y posible acción sobre la recomendación del comité de alcance que recomienda que la Junta apoya el evento del LAPD Misión División "Día de los Niños" en el sábado día 18 de julio, desde las 10 am a las 2 pm en el Sepúlveda Centro de recreo, y asignar un máximo de \$500 en la cobertura de los fondos de alcance para la comida ligera y refrescos para el público opara imprimir folletos para el evento.** El North Hills East Consejo Vecinal nombre tendrá que ser enumerados en el folleto de este evento si la Junta asigna fondos. El consejo tendrá una presencia de alcance en el evento. El Seguridad Pública Drogas y Alcohol subcomité presidente Bart Treviño está participando en el grupo de planificación. (3m)

*Bart Treviño dijo que él está en el comité de dirección para este evento, así que optó por excusarse. Salió del edificio durante el debate sobre el punto 3. Antes de irse, señaló que la próxima reunión de planificación para este evento sería al día siguiente, martes, 2 de junio a las 10:00 am en el Centro de Recreación Sepúlveda.*

*La Junta aprobó la asignación por una votación de 8 sí, 0 no, con 0 abstenciones, 1 no calificado para votar, y 1 recusados.*

*Italia L. Abundez-Y / Margarita Díaz-Y / ~~Maria Estevez~~ / Punam Gohel-Y / Perla Lagunas-Y / ~~Fabian López~~ / Margarita López / Marisol López / ~~Venancio López~~ / Fred Morris-Y / Severiana Pablo-Y / Jauna Ramírez-Y / Jay Stern-Y / Bartolomé Treviño-Recused / Tony Wilkinson-NC*

- 7:35 4. Examen y posible acción sobre la recomendación del Tesorero y el Vicepresidente que la Junta asigne fondos de divulgación y fondos de equipo de oficina suficientes para utilizar el resto de la financiación del consejo antes del 30 de junio.** En el 1 de junio, el consejo tuvo **\$18.631,80** en fondos no utilizados. Alrededor de **\$8.330** se le ha asignado por la Junta para equipos de traducción y otros elementos. Esto deja a unos **10.000** dólares en dinero que se perderá si no se utiliza el 30 de junio. Autorizaciones que se recomiendan son los siguientes. (17m)

(A) \$ 1.200 - software adicional (PDF, gráficos) y hardware (ventiladores, cerraduras, unidades de disco externas) para portátiles

(b) \$ 800 - mobiliario de oficina, incluyendo gabinete de archivo con cerradura, la postura sillas, base de la impresora

(c) \$ 2.000 - proyector digital y pantalla portátil

- (d) \$ 1.500 - bolsas impresas con NHENC logo y datos
- (e) \$ 1.200 - Nuevos banners y A-señales para reuniones
- (f) \$ 1.800 - Impresos publicitarios bolígrafos y otros especialidades
- (g) \$ 1.500 - diseño web tarifas adicionales (con 2.000 dólares, asciende a \$3.500 )

*Margarita Díaz salió de la reunión y Bart Treviño se reincorporó a la reunión.*

*De Tony Wilkinson movió y Perla Lagunas secundada que la Junta apruebe las asignaciones (a) a (g) en el artículo 4. Durante el debate, Jay Stern observó que se trata de dinero de los contribuyentes y que si no lo necesitamos, el dinero debe devolver al fondo general. La Junta examinó las compras propuestas y el hecho de que es probable que sea demasiado tarde para conseguir nuevas una subvención a efectos del vecindario elaborados y aprobados.*

*La Junta aprobó las asignaciones por una votación de 6 sí, 2 no, con 0 abstenciones y 1 no calificado.*

*Italia L. Abundez-Y / Margarita Díaz-Y / ~~Maria Estevez~~ / Punam Gohel-Y / Perla Lagunas-Y / ~~Fabian López~~ / Margarita López / Marisol López / Venancio López / Fred Morris-Y / Severiana Pablo-Y / Jauna Ramírez-Y / Jay Stern-Y / Bartolomé Treviño-Recused / Tony Wilkinson-NC*

**7:52 5. Comentario público de sujetos de no orden del día. Por favor limite comentarios con dos minutos por altavoz.** Los candidatos por la oficina pública pueden hablar durante el período de comentario público. Comentarios del público sobre otros temas de la agenda se escucha cuando el elemento se considerará. (3m)

*Marcos Sánchez, teniente de Campo para la concejal Nury Martínez del Distrito 6, agradeció al consejo por su apoyo a la limpieza el pasado sábado, 30 de mayo. Había 30 voluntarios, y se prestó especial atención a Rayen Street y Noble Avenue.*

*Fred Morris anunció que el abogado de la ciudad ha aprobado los nuevos estatutos que incluyen cuatro puestos alternativos de nuestro Consejo. Sugirió que la Junta designe el ex presidente Anchulee Raongthum a uno de ellos. De Tony Wilkinson dijo que desde que el artículo no estaba en la agenda, tendrían que hacerse en la próxima reunión el 6 de julio citas.*

*Severiana Pablo pidió al presidente Morris a visitar las escuelas con ella e invitar a los padres a participar, tal vez en agosto.*

*Fred Morris declaró que un abogado de la ciudad diputado ha dictaminado que hay un conflicto con el contrato de arrendamiento de oficinas si Fred está en la Junta. Fred dice que otros abogados dicen que el abogado de la ciudad adjunto está mal porque Fred no tiene ni voz ni voto en el Distrito Norte Unión de la Iglesia Metodista Unida. Fred dijo que no renunciará, pero que puede necesitar. Él entiende que dos personas han encontrado espacios de oficinas alternativas que cuestan \$ 1.500 por mes, sin estacionamiento. Presidente Morris se excusó de la continuación de la sesión ordinaria, donde el contrato de arrendamiento de oficina es punto 16 del orden del día, y salió del edificio.*

**7:55 6. Adjournment.**

*La reunión especial terminó a las 20:31.*